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PO Box 1359 
Garden City, KS 67846 
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This is a notice of a penalty assessment against Huber Sand, Inc. (Huber Sand) for violation(s) of Kansas 
Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted on 
June 26-27, 2018, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigator Penny Fryback. Penalties are 
assessed in accordance with the FY 2018 Uniform Penalty Assessment Matrix, approved by the Commission 
on June 27, 2017. For a full description of the penalty(s) and terms and obligations please refer to the Order 
attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: Huber Sand has been assessed a $3,100 penalty. You have thirty (30) 
days from the date of service of the Penalty Order to pay the penalty. Please remit payment of $3, I 00, through 
your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN system located at 
https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. If you have not received a letter from the Transportation Division assigning you 
a PIN, please contact that Division at 785-271-3145. You must have an account through KTRAN to pay the 
penalty owed. 

The attached Order requires a representative of Huber Sand to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar 
within ninety (90) days from the date of the Order and to provide the undersigned Litigation Counsel with 
written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for safety seminars can be found at the 
Commission's website http ://www.kcc.state.ks. us/trans/safety meetings.htm. The Order also requires your 
company to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within 18 months from the date of the Order. 
Transpottation Staff will contact your company at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER: You have the right to request a hearing. A request for 
hearing must be made in writing, setting fotth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Huber Sand 
must file, within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order, the request for hearing with the 
Commission's electronic filing system found at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and mail a copy of 
the request for hearing to the undersigned at the above address. If you do not have access to the internet, you 
can mail an original and seven copies of the request to the Secretary to the Commission at 1500 S. W. 
Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and mail a copy to the undersigned Litigation Counsel. K.A.R. 82-
1-215; K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: Failure to pay the penalty of$3 , I00 within thirty (30) days from the date of service 
of the Penalty Order or failure to comply with the terms of the Order, or in the alternative, failure to provide a 
timely written request for a hearing, will result in the Order becoming final and may result in additional 
sanctions of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 

20180821110501 
Kansas Corporation Commission 



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE ST ATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Shari Feist Albrecht, Chair 
Jay Scott Emler 
Dwight D. Keen 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Huber ) 
Sand, Inc., of Garden City, KS, Regarding the ) 
Violation of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, ) 
Rules and Regulations and the Commission's ) Docket No. 19-TRAM-059-PEN 
Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or ) 
the Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. ) 

) 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). Having examined its files and records, and being duly advised in the 

premises, the Commission finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-l,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-

1,l 14b and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend cetiificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor catTier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 



to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 

3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and issue an order on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Huber Sand, Inc. (Huber Sand) has common operating authority with the 

Commission and further operates USDOT number 838870. 

5. Huber Sand operates in interstate and intrastate commerce, owns 14 truck tractors 

and 16 trailers, and employs eight (8) CDL drivers. 

6. Huber Sand is a common motor carrier which primarily hauls sand, gravel and 

riad material. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on June 26-27, 2018, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator Penny Fryback conducted a compliance review of 

the operations of Huber Sand. A copy of the safety compliance review is included in this Penalty 

Order as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of this 

investigation, the special investigator identified six (6) violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations. 

a. On April 12, 2018, Huber Sand required or permitted its driver, Marlon 

Randall Elliott, to operate a COL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

2013 Freightliner, VIN ending in O 168, GVWR 52,000 lbs., in intrastate 
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commerce from US Highway 50 near Garden City, Kansas to its principle 

place of business in Garden City, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by 

Driver/Vehicle Examination Report Number KSHP05120176, dated April 

12, 2018, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "B" and is 

hereby incorporated by reference. Driver Marlon Randall Elliott was 

chosen for a random controlled substance test during the fourth quarter of 

2017 and Huber Sand failed to advise Mr. Elliott to obtain the test. Mr. 

Elliott was never tested during the fourth qumier of 2017. Huber Sand's 

failure to conduct a controlled substance test on its randomly selected 

driver during the selection period is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 

382.305(i)(3), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c, and authorized by K.S.A. 2017 

Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of$1,000. 

b. On March 19, 2018, Huber Sand required or permitted its driver, Ramiro 

J. Galeana-Espino, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, 

a 2013 Freightliner, VIN ending in 0075, GVWR 52,350 lbs., in intrastate 

commerce from Garden City, Kansas to Liberal, Kansas. This trip is 

evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated March 19, 2018, a copy of which 

is attached hereto as Attachment "C" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. At the time of this transportation, Huber Sand had failed to 

provide its CDL drivers with its written policy on alcohol and controlled 

substance testing. The carrier's failure to provide alcohol and controlled 

substance use educational materials that complies with 49 C.F.R. 

382.60l(b) to each of its CDL drivers subsequent to hiring or testing and 
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having the driver sign an acknowledgement page to retain in the driver's 

qualification file is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.601(a)(l), adopted by 

K.A.R. 82-4-3c, and authorized by K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff 

recommends a fine of $500. 

c. On April 25, 2018, Huber Sand required or permitted its driver, Ramiro J. 

Galeana-Espino, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

1996 Freightliner, VIN ending in 89954, GVWR 33,000 lbs., in intrastate 

commerce from Garden City, Kansas to Liberal, Kansas. This trip is 

evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated April 25, 2018, a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Attachment "D" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. Huber Sand hired driver Ramiro J. Galeana-Espino on 

February 27, 2018, and did not obtain a motor vehicle record on him 

within 30 days of employment. The carrier's failure to obtain MVRs on 

its drivers within 30 days of employment and maintain the MVRs in the 

driver qualification files pursuant to 49 C.F.R. 391.51 is a violation of 49 

C.F.R. 391.23(a)(l) and (b), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, and authorized 

by K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of$100. 

d. On May 17, 2018, Huber Sand required or permitted its driver, Billie Joe 

Blevins, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 2013 

Freightliner, VIN ending in 0079, GVWR 52,350 lbs., in interstate 

commerce from Garden City, Kansas to Rusk, Texas. This trip is 

evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, dated May 17, 2018, a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Attachment "E" and is hereby incorporated by 
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reference. At the time of this transportation, driver Billie Joe Blevins 

drove more than 11 hours following his last 10 hours off duty. Mr. 

Blevins drove a total of 13 .25 hours on May 17, 2018. The special 

investigator discovered four (4) violations of this type. The carrier's 

failure to require its driver to cease driving after the 11 th hour during the 

14-hour consecutive hours of driving time after coming on duty following 

10 consecutive hours off duty is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.3(a)(3)(i), 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and authorized by K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,129. 

Staff recommends a fine of $250. 

e. During the transpmiation described in paragraph d., above, driver Billie 

Joe Blevins was on duty from 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. without taking a 30 

minute rest break. The special investigator discovered 10 violations of 

this type. Huber Sand's failure to provide "rest breaks" to its drivers if 

more than eight (8) hours have passed since the end of the driver's last off­

duty or sleeper-berth period of at least 30 minutes is a violation of 49 

C.F.R. 395.3(a)(3)(ii), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and implemented by 

K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $250. 

f. On May 14, 2018, Huber Sand required or permitted its driver, Jose Elias 

Matute-Garcia to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

2013 Freightliner, VIN ending in 0084, GVWR 52,350 lbs., in intrastate 

commerce from Garden City, Kansas to Greeley County, Kansas. This 

trip is evidenced by Delivery Receipt Numbers 106823, 106793, and 

106811, all dated May 14, 2018, copies of which are attached hereto as 
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Attachment "F" and are hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of 

this transp01iation, driver Jose Elias Matute-Garcia submitted a record of 

duty status showing "off duty 36 hr." See, Driver's Daily Log, dated May 

14, 2018, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment "G" and is 

hereby incorporated by reference. The Delivery Receipts (Attachment 

"F") indicated Mr. Matute-Garcia as the driver on May 14, 2018. Mr. 

Matute-Garcia submitted a false record of duty status. The special 

investigator discovered two (2) violations of this type. Huber Sand's 

falsifying records of duty status is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.8(e)(l), 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a, and authorized by K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-

1,129. Staff recommends a fine of$1,000. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission finds Huber 

Sand committed six (6) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including various 

provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas 

Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $3,100 for six (6) violation(s) 

of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

10. Staff fmiher recommends that a representative from Huber Sand be required to 

attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this 

Order, and provide Litigation Counsel with written proof of attendance. A schedule of the dates 

6 



and locations for safety semmars can be found on the Commission's website at 

http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety _ meetings.htm. 

11. Finally, Staff recommends that Huber Sand submit to one follow-up safety 

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff 

will contact the motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

12. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Huber Sand because it is a motor 

carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,108. 

13. The Commission finds Huber Sand committed six (6) violation(s) of Kansas law 

that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor Canier Safety 

Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore 

subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Huber Sand, Inc., of Garden City, KS is hereby assessed a $3,100 civil penalty for 

six (6) violation(s) of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor caniers, the Kansas 

Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, as 

adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 

B. Huber Sand is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar 

within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and is to provide Litigation Counsel with 

written proof of attendance. 

C. Huber Sand is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review 

within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff will contact the 

carrier to set up the appointment. 
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D. On August 21, 2018, this Penalty Order was mailed to Huber Sand via Certified 

Mail, Return Receipt Requested, Receipt Number 70161970000105745582. Service of this 

Order is complete upon the date delivered shown on the Domestic Return Receipt. 

E. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may request 

a hearing on the above issue(s) by submitting a written request setting forth the specific grounds 

upon which relief is sought. The request may be electronically filed with the Commission's 

electronic filing system at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, within fifteen (15) days 

from the date of service of this Order, and a copy of the request mailed to the Litigation Division. 

If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven copies of the request 

to the Secretary to the Commission, at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and 

mail a copy of the request to Litigation Counsel. A hearing will be scheduled only upon written 

request. Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Huber Sand's right to a 

hearing, and this Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $3,100 civil penalty 

against Huber Sand, and ordering a representative from Huber Sand to attend a Commission­

sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order and provide 

Litigation Counsel with written proof of attendance, and to submit to a safety compliance review 

within 18 months from the date of this Order. 

F. If a request for hearing is filed, attorneys for all parties shall enter their 

appearances in Commission proceedings by giving their names and addresses for the record. For 

civil penalties exceeding $500, a corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, 

unless waived by the Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is 

in the public interest. K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil 

8 



penalties less than $500, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the 

corporation. K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

G. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty of $3,100 is due 

in thiliy (30) days from the date of service of this Order. Payment of $3,100 must be made 

through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN system 

located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. You must have an account through KTRAN to pay the 

penalty. 

H. Failure to pay the $3,100 civil penalty within thirty (30) days from the date of 

service of this Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1, 105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions 

of this Order, may result in suspension of Huber Sand's motor carrier operating authority without 

fmiher notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose fmiher sanctions to include, but not 

limited to, the issuance and enforcement of revocation of authority and/or cease and desist 

orders, and any other remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice. 

I. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the paiiies for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Albrecht, Chair; Emler, Commissioner; Keen, Commissioner 

Dated: 

Lynn M. Retz 
Secretary to the Commission 

AAL 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 



~""\ US DOT# 

~- 838870 

MC/MX #: 447314 

Revltw Type: Compliance Review (CR) 
Principal Office Location of Rtvllw/Audlt: Company facility In the U. S. Territory: 

lntemate lntra1tate 
Carrier: Non-HM Non-HM Bualnns: Corporation 

Shlpptr: NIA NIA Gross Revenue: 
Cargo Tank: NIA 

GARDEN CITY, KS 67846-9647 

Contact Name: Donna Meinert 
Phone numbers: (1) 
E-Mall Address: 

PO BOX 1359 
GARDEN CITY, KS 67846-1359 

Carrier ClanlflcaUon 
AuthoriZed for Hire 

Ca o ClaulfJcatlon 
other. sand & gravel 

Equl ment 
OWntd Term Leased Tri Leased 

Truck Tractor 14 O o 
'1N8r units used In the U.S.: 14 
e~ntage of time used In th~ U.S.: 100 
Don c1rrt1r transport placardable quantities of HM? No 
la an HM Pennlt required? NIA 

Driver lnfonnatlon 

Trailer 

Inter Intra 
< 100 Mlln: 

>cs 100 Mllta: 8 

Averagt trip 11111d drivers/month: 0 
Total Drivers: 8 
CDL Drlvtra: 8 

for Ytlrtndlng: 12/31/2017 

Owned Tenn Ltlltd Tri Le11td 
16 0 O 

6127/2018 3:59:04 PM 
Paga 

1 
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2 illffllmlHlmtm1m11~IIIIH6 
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Capri 8.8.10.2 



0 HUBER SAND INC Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#'. 838870 06/27/2018 

PartA 

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety or 
Hazardous Materials rules may be addressed to the Office of Motor carriers at: 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, Ks 66604 Phone : 785-271-3145 

Thi• report wlll be uHd to Htt11 your Hfety compliance. 

Person(•} Interviewed 
Name: Donna Meinert Title: Executive Secretary 
Name: Title: 

e/27/2018 3:59:04 PM Page2of2 IIBffllDD~mralllJ!IDIHlilll~m 
PAVJN2KS85TAA 

C.prl 8.8.10.2 



0 
1 
FEDERAL 

HUBER SAND INC 
U.S. DOT#: 838870 

Primary: 382.305(i)(2) 

O..crlptton 

Review Date: 

06/27/2018 

Part B Vlol1tlons 

Driv1rs/V1hlcln 
Discovered Checked In Vlolatlon Checked 

8 ~ 8 ~ 

Failing to ensure that each driver subject to random alcohol and controlled substances testing has an equal chance of being 
selected each time selections are made. 
Example 
Driver Ramiro J. Galeana-Espino 
Trip Date: 3/19/2018 

The carrier had the loader operators enrolled In the random drug and alcohol testing pool. They have CDL drivers for Twins 
Trucking, Rick Brimm Trucking, Liberty Trucking, and Huber Sand Inc. all enrolled In the Huber Sand Inc. random drug and 
alcohol testlna cool. Roberto R. Enriaue-Larrerra was not shown In the 11st of drivers enrolled In the Random Pool. 
2 Primary: 382.305(1)(3) Driv1rw1V1hlcln 
FEDERAL DlacoveNd Checked In Vlolatlon Checked 

1 5 1 5 

Dncrlptlon 
Falling to ensure that drivers are tested within the selection period. 
Example 
Driver Marton Elliott 
Trip Date: .C/12/2018 

Driver Mar1on Elllot was chosed durlna the fourth auarter of 2017 but was never tested. 
3 Primary: 382.601{b) Drivers/Vehlcl .. 
FEDERAL Df1coventd Checked In Vlolatlon Chtcked 

5 5 
Description 
Falling to provide to employees a written policy on misuse of alcohol and controMed substances that meets the requirements of 
382.601(b) 1-11. 
Example 
Driver Ramiro J Galeana-Espino 
Trip Date: 3/19/2018 

Carrier did not provide a copy of the written drug and alcohol policy or receipts from the drivers documenting that the drivers 
had been orovided a coov of the written oolicv or educatlona\ material& exclalnlna the r auirements of Part 382 
4 Primary: 382.603 Drtv1r1Nehfcln 
FEDERAL Dlacoventd Checked In Vlolatlon Checked 

1 1 
Description 
Failing to ensure person designated to determine that drivers undergo reasonable suspicion testing receive 60 minutes training 
for alcohol and/or 60 minutes of training for controlled subsuinces. 
Example 
Driver Bill Blevins 
Trip Date: 05/16/2018 
Supervisor Donna Meinert 

C~rrier was using Dewey Huber as their reasonable suspicion supervisor because he has contact with the Huber Sand Inc. 
dnvera. 

S/'2512018 12:47:27 PM 
Page 
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0 HUBER SAND INC Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 838870 06/27/2018 

Part B Violations 

5 Primary: 391.21 (a) DrlvtrtlVthlcln 
FEDERAL Discovered Chtcked In Vlolatlon Checked 

3 5 3 5 
DucrlptJon 
Using a driver who has not completed and furnished an employment application. 
Example 
Driver Roberto R Enrique-Larrera 
Trip Date: 412512018 

Application missing drivers license information, accident information and traffic convictions. Driver Jose Elias Matute-Garcia 
appllcatlon for employment was missing accident Information, and traflc convictions. Driver Ramiro J. Galeana.Espino 
a00llcatlon was mlsslna 1 O vears of emolovment hlstorv. accident Information and traflc convictions. 
6 Primary: 391.23{b) Drlvtra.Nthlclff 
STATE Secondary: 391.23(b) Dltcovered Checked In Vlolatlon Chtcked 

1 5 1 5 

Dncnptlon 
Falllng to make an Inquiry Into the driving record of a driver to the appropriate State agencies In which the driver held a 
commercial motor vehicle operator's license must be placed In the driver quallflcatlon file within 30 days of the date the 
driver's employment begins and be retained In compliance with §391.51. 
Example 
Driver Ramiro J Galeana-Espino 
Trip Date: 3/19/2018 

Driver Ramiro J. Galeana-Esolno was hired on 2127/2018 and the onlv MVR orovlded was obtained on 4/30/2018 

7 Primary: 391.23(c) Driv11"11Vthlclff 
FEDERAL DISCOVINd Checked In Vlolatlon Checked 

1 5 1 5 

Dncrlptlon 
Falllng to Investigate driver's background within 30 days of employment 
Example 
Driver Ramiro J. Galeana-Eplno 
Trip Date: 3/1912018 

Carrier had not completed the previous employer inquiry. The driver had not provided the previous employer Information on the 
aonllcatlon for emnlovment therefore the carrier never comDf!ted the orevloue emolover inauirv. 
8 Primary: 391.51(b)(5} Drlvll"IIVehlcl .. 
FEDERAL DlaCOVINd Checktd In Vlolatlon Checked 

3 5 3 5 
DNcrlptlon 
Falling to maintain a note relating to the annual review of the driver's driving record as required by 391.25(c)(2). 
Example 
Driver BIii J. Blevins 
Trip Date: 5/16/2018 
Hired "4/29/2014 

Carrier did not provide any annual reviews of drivers driving record for Driver Blevins, Driver Jose Ellas Matute-Garcia or 
Driver Mario Luna. 

8128/2011112:•7:27 PM 
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9 
FEDERAL 

Description 

Primary: 391.51(b)(6) 

Part B Violations 

Drlvol"IIV1hlctn 
Dl1cov1Nd Checktd In vtolatlon Checked 

3 5 3 5 

Falling to maintain a list or certificate relating to violations of motor vehfcle laws and ordinances required by 391.27. 
Example 
Driver BIii J. Blavlns 
Trip Date: 5/16/2018 
Hired 4/29/2014 

Cartier did not irovlde anv certalficate of violations for Driver Blevins Driver Jose Elias MatutA-Garcla or Driver Marlo Luna. 
10 Primary: 391.51(b)(9) Drtv1raNehlclH 
FEDERAL Dlacov1red Chtektd In Vlofltlon Chtektcf 

5 5 5 5 
DHcrfptlon 
Falling to place a note related to the verification of the medical examiner's listing on the National Registry of Certified Medical 
Examiners required by 391.23(m) In driver qualification file(s). 

Ex•mplt 
Driver Ramiro J Galeana-Eplno 
Trip Date: 3/19/2018 

Carrier did not produce any documentation showing that the carrier had verified that the medical examiner was on the National 
Reolstrv of Certified Medical Examiners. 

DrlvtraNehlclN 11 Primary: 391.51(d) 
FEDERAL Discovered 

3 
Checked 

5 
In Vlolatfon Chtcktd 

Description 
Falling to keep required records In driver's qualification file for 3 years after date of execution. 
Example 
Driver BUI J Blevins 
Trip Date: 5/16/2018 

Carrier had not retained the orevlous MVR's or medical examiners certificates. 

3 5 

12 Primary: 395.3(a)(1) 
STATE Dl1cov1Nd 

Drtv1raJVehlclN 
Chtcktd In vtol1Uon Chtektd 

CFR Equivalent 395.3(a)(1) o 90 0 5 
Otscrlptfon 
Requiring or permitting a property-<:arrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive more than 11 hours. 
Example 
No violations were discovered. 

&1281201812:-47:27 PM 
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13 
FEDERAL 

HUBER SAND INC 
U.S. DOT#:. 838870 

Primary: 395.3(a)(3)(I) 

Dncrlptlon 

Part B Violations 

Review Date: 

06/27/2018 

DrlvtrsNthlclN 
Dlacov1red Checked In Vlolatlon Checked 

4 51 1 5 

Requiring or permitting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drive more than 11 hours. 
Driver BIii Blevins 
Trip Date: 5/17/2018 

On Mav 17. 2018drove a total of 13.25 hours. Driver was In violation of the 11 hours from 6:30 o.m. until 08:45 o.m. 

14 Primary: 395.3(a)(3)(11) DrlYers/Vehlcln 
STATE Olecovered Checked In Vfolatlon Checked 

CFR Equivalent: 395.3(a)(3)(1i) O 90 O 5 
Dncrlptlon 
Requiring or permitting a property--<:arrylng commercial motor vehicle driver to drive after more than 8 hours have passed since 
the end of the driver' 1 last off duty or steeper berth period of at least 30 minutes. 
Example 
No violations discovered 
15 Primary: 395.3(a)(3)(il) 
FEDERAL 

O..crlptlon 

Discovered 
10 

Ch11ck1d 
51 

DrlY1rs/V1hlclH 
In Violation Checked 

2 5 

Requiring or permitting a property-carrying commercial motor vehicle driver to drlve after more than 8 hours have passed since 
the end of the driver's last off duty or sleeper berth period of at least 30 minutes. 
Example 
Driver BIH Blevins 
Trip Date: May 16, 2017 

On May 16, 2017 Driver BIii Blevins came on duty at 08:00 a.m. and was on duty and driving until 9:00 p.m. without taking a 
thlrtv minute off dutv nerlod. 
16 Primary: 395.8(a)(1) 
FEDERAL 

Ducrlptlon 

Ol1cov1Nd 
1 

Checked 
5 

Drlve1'9Nthlcln 
In Vlolatlon Checked 

1 5 

Every motor carrier operating commercial motor vehicles must Install and require each of Its drivers to use an ELD to record 
the driver's duty status In accordance with subpart B of this part no later than December 18, 2017. 
Example 
Driver BIii Blevins 
Trip Date 5/16/2017 

Driver Bill Blevins was requlrtd have an ELD due to the fact that he was required to do a record of duty status more than 8 
davs out of a thlrtv dav l'>flriod. 

0/2812018 12:-'7:27 PM 
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0 HUBER SAND INC Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#'. 838870 06/27/2018 

Part B Vlolatlons 

17 Primary: 395.8(e) Drtvers/Vehlcln 

STATE Dllcovered Checktd In Violation Checked 
CFR Equivalent 395.S{e) 2 90 1 5 

Dncrlptlon 
False reports of records of duty status. 
Driver Jose Matute-Garcia 
Trip Date: 5/14/2018 

Drivers record of duty status showed off duty for 36 hours on May 14, 2018 but delivery receipts were discovered for May 14, 
2018 and May 15, 2018. The delivery receipts showed three loads of crushed rock hauled to Greeley County in Kansas and 
one load of crushed rock to Selkirk, Kansas on May 14, 2018. The delivery receipts showed that the driver hauled a load of 
fines from i=ruracuse Kansas to Garden Cltv. kansas and two loads of crushed rock to Selkirk Kansas on Mav 15. 2018 

18 Primary: 395.8(e) Drlvtns/VthlclN 
FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

0 51 0 5 

DeacrlptJon 
False reports of records of duty status. 
Example 
No violations discovered. 
19 Primary: 395.S(f) Drtvt,.Nthlclea 
STATE D1tcov1red Chtektd In Vlolatlon Checked 

CFR Equivalent 395.S(f) 0 90 0 5 

Dffcrlptlon 
Failing to require driVer to prepare record of duty status In form and manner prescribed. 
Example 
No violations discovered 
20 Primary: 395.B(f) Drtvtns/VthlclN 
FEDERAL Discovered Chtck.c! In Vlolatlon Checked 

5 51 1 5 

Oncrfptlon 
Falling to require driver to prepare record of duty status In form and manner prescribed. 
Example 
Driver Bill Blevins 
Trip Date: 0511612018 

Driver BIii Blevins failed to enter the trailer Unit number, blll of lading number or shipper and commodity, and to toal the hours 
at the end of the graph. 

21 Primary: 396.3(b)(1) Drfvens/Vehlcln 
FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Violation Chtektd 

5 5 5 5 

DNcrtptlon 
Falling to keep a maintenance record which identifies the vehicle, Including make. serial number, year, and tire size. 
Example 
UnltH9 
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t.l HUBER SAND lNC 
U.S. DOT#: 838870 

Part B Violations 

Safety Fttnnt Rating Information: 
Total MIIN Operated 607,148 

OOS V1hlcl1 (CR): 0 
Number of Vehlcle Inspected (CR): 0 

00S Vehlclt (MCMIS): 1 
Number of Vthlctn lntpecttd (MCMIS): 5 

Recordable Accidents 1 
Recordable Accldenta/Mllllon Mlltt 1.65 

Review Date: 

06/27/2018 

!Your propoaed 1af1ty ratJng I• : Ratlna Factors Acute CrttJcal 
Factor 1: s 0 0 
Factor 2: s 0 0 

SATISFACTOR~ Factor 3: s 0 0 
Factor-4: s 0 0 
Factor 5: N 0 0 
Factor 6: s 

Corrective actions must be taken for any violations (deficiencies) Identified on Part B of this report 

er.!8'.2018 12:-47:27 PM 
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ft} HUBER SAND INC Review Date: 
U.S. DOT#'. 838870 06/27/2018 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

1. For all Investigations: 

• Understand Why Compliance saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save lives, 
but also saves your business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance 
activities can help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety Is good 
business. 

• Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure the actions 
you are taking are creating Improvement In safety management and compliance 

• NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations (violations of the 
same Part In Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by law to be assessed 
under Section 222 of the Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of violations means two 
or more violations of acute and/or critical regulations In three or more Parts of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations 
discovered during any eligible Investigation. Repeated vlolatlons means vlolation(s) of an acute regulation of the 
same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered In an investigation after one or more closed 
enforcement actions within a six year period and/or violation(s) of a critical regulation In the same Part of TitJe 49, 
Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions within a six 
year period. 

• NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to, at a minimum, Investigate a driver's employment 
Information, crash record, and alcohol and controlled substances history from all employers the driver worked for 
within the previous 3 years. 

The Pre-Employment Screening Program (PSP) Is a screening tool that assists motor carriers in Investigating crash 
history and roadside safety performance of prospective drivers. The PSP allows motor carriers to purchase 5 years 
of crash data and 3 years of roadside inspection data from the Federal Motor Carrier safety Administration's 
(FMCSA) Motor Carrier Management Information System (MCMIS). Records are available 24 hours a day via Web 
request. Motor carriers should visit the following website for more Information: 
http://www.psp.fmcsa.dotgov/Pages/defaultaspx 

• All motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a target 
Protect yourself, your trucks, your cargo, and your facilities. Discuss with your employees/drivers the "Security 
Measures for Truck Drivers and Companies" which were provided and reviewed with motor carrier official. Motor 
carriers should visit the following website for more information: 
http://www.fmcsa.dotgov/documents/Hljacking•Brochure.pdf 

FMCSA recently announced planned improvements to the Carrier Safety Measurement System (SMS) which was 
implemented In December 2010 as part of the Agency's broader Compliance. Safety, Accountability (CSA) Initiative. 
A preview of these Improvements Is currently available to motor carriers. The system changes are scheduled to be 
available to the public In July 2012. There wm be additional opportunity for public comment on the changes after the 
preview period ends in July 2012. The Improvements to SMS are based on ongoing analysis and feedback from 
enforcement personnel, the motor carrier industry, and other stakeholders. The changes more effectively identify and 
prioritize high•rlsk and other unsafe motor carriers for enforcement Interventions designed to reduce commercial 
motor vehicle crashes and hazardous materials Incidents. Motor canier's currently have the ability to preview how the 
Improvements impact their individual safety data in SMS. These Improvements Include: (1) Changes to the SMS 
methodology that Identify higher risk carriers while addressing Industry biases; (2) better applications of SMS results 
for Agency interventions by more accurately identifying safety sensitive carriers (i.e., carriers transporting people and 
carriers hauling hazardous materials (HM)), so that such firms can be selected for CSA Interventions at more 
stringent levers: and, (3) more specific fact•based displays of SMS results on the SMS Web site. The data preview 
may be found at http://csa.fmcsa.dotgov/. During the data preview period, the Agency requests comments on the 
impacts of the changes. 

For all Investigations that could result in a Penalty Order: 

• PLEASE NOTE: The violations discovered during this compliance review may affect the civil penalty proposed In 
any subsequent Penalty Order. In addition, your history of prior violations of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
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e' HUBER SAND INC Review Date: 
U.S. DOT#: 838870 06/27/2018 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Regulations, Federal Hazardous Material Regulations or the Federal Motor Csrrler Commercial Regulations may also 
affect the civil penalty proposed In any subsequent Penalty Order. Your signature for receipt of this report 
acknowledges your understanding that the violations discovered by the KCC during this review may be used to 
calculate any CIVIi penalty proposed as a result of this review. 

For all Investigations that did not result in a Cooperative Safety Plan: 

The KCC requires that you prepare a corrective action letter, addressing the measures taken to correct the violations 
Identified within this report. Submit this letter within 30 days outlining the carrier's updated changes to their policies 
and procedures regarding all listed violations. Explain in detail how, as a carrier representative, you wlU rectify these 
deficiencies and prevent their reoccunence going forward. Include any supporting documentation and evidence as 
Indicated in the recommendations above, (example: vehicle Inspections perfOrmed, proof of drug and alcohol testing 
in place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action has been taken. Mall the letter along with copies of your 
supporting evidence to: 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
Attn: Gary Davenport 
1500 SW Arrowhead Rd 
Topeka, KS 666o.M027 

2, Employers should establish operational procedures that will ensure, to the greatest extent possible, that the primary 
selections for random testing are tested. The operational procedures should Include procedures that will ensure the 
random selection lists are updated In a timely manner. The updates will ensure that drivers who are no tonger 
available to an employer will not be counted In the random selection lists. The operational procedures should also 
ouUlne the measures for selecting alternates, Including documenting the reasons for using an alternate. 

3. Each driver selected for random alcohol and controlled substances testing under the selection process used, shall 
have an equal chance of being tested each time selections are made. Each driver selected for testing shall be tested 
during the selection period. 

4. Each employer shall provide educational materials that explain the requirements of this part 382 and the employer's 
policies and procedures with respect to meeting these requirements. Obtain a receipt signed by driver documenting a 
copy of these materials were provided. 

5. The carriers wrtten drug and alcohol testing policy must identity of the person designated by the employer to answer 
driver questions about the materials, the categories of drivers who are subject to the provisions of this part, sufficient 
information about the safety~sensltive functions performed by those drivers to make clear what period of the work day 
the driver Is required to be In compliance with this part. specific Information concemlng driver conduct that la 
prohibited by this part, the circumstances under which a driver will be tested for alcohol and/or controlled substances 
under this part, Including post-accident testing under §382.303(d), and the procedures that will be used to test for the 
presence of alcohol and controlled substances, protect the driver and the integrity of the testing processes, 
safeguard the valldlty of the test results, and ensure that those results are attributed to the correct driver, Including 
pcst..accldent Information, procedures and instructions. 
Code of Federal Regulatlons484 
(7) The requirement that a driver submit to alcohol and controlled substances tests administered In accordance with 
this part; 
Code of Federal Regulatlons-484 
(8) An explanation of what constitutes a refusal to submit to an alcohol or controlled substances test and the 
attendant consequences; 
Code of Federal Regulatlons484 

6. The application for employment shall be made on a form fumlshed by the motor carrier. Each application form must 
be completed by the applicant, must be signed by him/her, and must contain the following Information: 
( 1) The name and address of the employing motor carrier; 
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a HUBER SAND INC Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 838870 08/27/2018 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

(2) The appllcanrs name, address, date of birth, and social security number; 
(3) The addresses at which the applicant has resided during the 3 years preceding the date on which the appllcatlon 
Is submitted; 
(4) The date on which the application Is submitted; 
(5) The Issuing State, number, and explraUon date of each unexpired commercial motor vehicle operator"s license or 
permit that has been lasued to the applicant; 
(6) The nature and extent of the applicant's experience In the operation of motor vehicles, Including the type of 
equipment (such as buses, trucks, truck tractors, semitrailers, full trailers, and pole trallers) which he/she has 
operated; 
(7) A list of all motor vehicle accidents In which the applicant was involved during the 3 years preceding the date the 
application Is submitted, specifying the date and nature of each accident and any fatalities or personal injuries It 
caused· 
(8) A list of all violations of motor vehicle laws or ordinances (other than violations Involving only parking) of which the 
applicant was convicted or forfeited bond or collateral during the 3 years preceding the date the appllcatlon Is 
submitted; 
(9) A statement setting forth in detail the facts and circumstances of any denial, revocation, or suspension of any 
license, permit, or privilege to operate a motor vehicle that has been Issued to the appllcant or a statement that no 
such denial, revocation, or suspension has occurred; 
(10)(1) A list of the names and addresses of the appllcanfs employers during the 3 years preceding the date the 
application ls submitted, 
(ii) The dates he or she was employed by that employer, 
(Ill) The reason for leaving the employ of that employer, 
(iv) After October 29, 2004, whether the (A) Applicant was subject to the FMCSRs while employed by that previous 
employer, 
(B) Job was designated as a safety sensitive function in any DOT regulated mode subject to alcohol and controlled 
substances testing requirements as required by 49 CFR part 40; 
(11) For those drivers applying to operate a commercial motor vehicle as defined by Part 383 of this subchapter, a list 
of the names and addresses of the applicant's employers during the 7-year period preceding the 3 years contained In 
paragraph (b)(10) of this section for which the applicant was an operator of a commercial motor vehicle, together with 
the dates of employment and the reasons for leaving such employment and 
(12) The following certification and signature line, which must appear at the end of the appltcation form and be signed 
by the applicant 

This certifies that this application was completed by me, and that all entries on It and Information In It are true and 
complete to the best of my knowledge. 
Code of Federal Regulatlons348 
(Date) 

(Applicant's signature) 

7. A copy of the drlve,.s driving record(s) obl!ined In response to the Inquiry or Inquiries to each State driver record 
agency must be placed In the driver qualification file within 30 days of the date the driver's employment begins and 
be retained In compliance with §391.51. 

8. Each motor carrier must obtain and maintain records relating to the Investigation Into the safety performance history 
of a naw or prospective driver within 30 days of employing the driver from every employer who employed the driver 
within the previous three years of employment. 

9. Every motor carrier shall maintain a note relating to the annual review of the drivers driving record to determine that 
the driver meets the minnlmum requirements for safe driving. Document that the driver was counseled on any bad 
driving habits. Retain the annual review on file for three years 

1 0. Each motor carrier shall obtain a list or certlfcate relating to violations of the motor vehicle laws and ordinances for 
each driver It employs. The driver Is required to show you any traffic conviction In the previous 12 months in their 
commercial motor vehicle or their personal vehicle. Retain the certificate of violations on file for three years. 
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0 HUBER SAND INC Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 838870 06/27/2018 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

11. For Drivers required to have a CDlthe carrier Is required to have a note relating to verification of medical examiner 
listing on the National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners required by§ 391.23(m)(2). 

12. The following muat be retained In the driver qualification file for three years from the date of execution: the state 
agency response to the annual driving record, drivers physical qualifications. certificate relation to motor vehicle law 
vlolatlons and the annual review of driver driving record. 

13. Eitabllsh a system to control property-canylng drivers' hours of service. Do not dispatch drivers who lack adequate 
hours to complete assigned trlps legally. Do not allow drivers to exceed the 11, 14, eono-hour limits. 

14. After June 30, 2013, driving Is not permitted If more than 8 hours have passed since the end of the driver's last 
off-duty or sleeper-berth period of at least 30 minutes. 

15. Ensure that all drivers' records of duty status (logs) are accurate. Check them against "supporting documents" to 
verify accuracy. Prohibit falsification of logs by any driver. Review the rules on supporting documents. Take 
appropriate action against drivers who falsify logs. 

18. The following Information must be Included on the form In additiOn to the grid: 
(1) Date; (2) Total miles driving today; (3) Truck or tractor and trailer number;(4) Name of carrier;(5) Driver's 
slgnature/certlflcatlon;{6) 24 hour period starting time (e.g., midnight, 9:00 a.m., noon, 3:00 p.m.);(7) Main office 
address;(8) Remarks;(9) Name of co driver;{10) Total hot.ll"9 (far right edge of grid); change of duty status locatlons, 
and(11) Shipping document number(s), or name of shipper and commodity. 

17, Establish a systematic maintenance records program for all vehlcl&s. Maintain a complete file for each subject 
vehicle, recording all repair, maintenance and Inspection operations performed. Malntalnenance files must Identify 
the vehicle by make, serial number, year, unit number and tire size. This includes the trailers. 

18, This review will result In a Safety Rating. 

19. This report contains citations of regulations that are deemed serious In nature and could result In penallles against 
your company and/or your drivers. 

20. I, ~.., )'\~ ~ l acknowl«lge lhal these requirements end/llr 
recommendations have ndlscussed with me and my questions have been answered. I understand that failure to 
satisfactorily remedy the above.listed requirements, and/or failure to comply with Kansas Motor carrier Safety 
Statutes and Regulations could result in the suspension of Huber Sand Inc. operating authority and/or the 
impoundment of Huber Sand Inc. vehloles. 
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ATTACHMENT "B" 



DRIVERNEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT Query Ct~ 

Klnaas Highway Patrol 
MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE 
700 SW Jackson, Ste 704 

Report Number: KSHP05120176 
lnspectJon Date: <M/12/2018 
Start: 8:18 AM CT End:08:35 AM CT 

Toptka, KS e6603 
Phone: (785)298-7189 Fax: (785)296-2858 

lnapectJon L•vel: 11- Walk-Around 
HM lnsptctJon Type: None 

HUBER SAND INC 

---67846-9647 
USOOT#: 00838870 Phone#: 
MC/MX#: 4-47314 Fax#: 

State#: 

Location: GARDEN CITY 
Highway: US HIGHWAY 50 
County: 

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION 
!!t!!S!mMe:t:!!!§!!M! 

1 TT FRHT 2013 KS 

2 ST VANTA 1997 KS 

f!!!!! 
182844 
6229e1 

Driver: ELLIOT MARLON R 
Ucense#: 
Date of Bi 
CoDrtver: 
Llc1n1e#: 
Date of Birth: 

MllePOlt: 71 Shipper: 
Origin: GARDEN CITY ,KS Bill of Lading: 
Dfftfnatfon: GARDEN CITY.KS Cargo: EMPTY 

State:KS 

State: 

Equipment ID 
H1 

~ 
168 52,000 

CVSA # New CVSA # .QQ§! 

1 399 65,000 

RAKE ADJUSTMENTS No Brake Meuurementl Required For Level 2 

fOLATIONS 

VloCode 
393.60C 

392.2MI 

§!SJ!m 
393.60C 

392.2MI 

HazMat: No HM Tran1pol1ed. 

I Speclal Checb: 

YD!! 00S Citation # Verj{Y £.r.!!h Violations Discovered 
1 N N N Damaged or discolored windshield: 

lnteraectlng c::nick coming from a large rod< pit 
below driver's view. Crack extends up from 
bottom of windshield and intersects up on 
driver's side 

D N N N Mlsceffaneous Traffic Law Violation: l1Sued • 
warning for falling to signal a left hand tum at a 
tramc fight 

Placard: No Cargo Tank: 

• NOT£ TO MECHANIC: Tht undfflignod con!IIM 1h11 ~ mecllln!cd dllfeet1 Dstld en 11111 rtpOlt H,J,VE BE£N CORRECTED at lhl llml cf llpalurt. 

S!gnotl!IO Of RtPQlttr X: IIC!llty: DIie· 

\ /'\\ .. DRIVER: TlilS FORM IS REQUlRED TO l!E RETURNED TO TliE CARRIER BY REGULATION. "Ir "CARRIER CERTIFICATION:~ dtftcla on 11111 llhM1 
"-"'>1111 be COfflldlld at~ PRIOR TO Re-DISPATCH and lhtn mctHltd by a l'IIP(lllllble C#llef cflldal who mllll llgn bclQw RETURN TlilS FORM v.milN 15 DAYS to 

tho Mot« C4nferDI-Mon of tho KANSAS HIGIM'AY PATROL llltlle odd!Mt n.ttd attlle topof lhls fom,. 

Signllvr80fMatorCamerX: t: Dt1« 

Report Prepared By: 
J.E. Lawson 

Badge #: Copy Received By: 
0512 MARLON ELLIOT 

P~• 

1 

~ 
1 

~ iOOlilll~ll~I~ 11111 
• ..__ ___________ 00838370 KS KSHP05120176 



ATTACHMENT "C" 



·I. 

. . . -- ---~:-:1 -·•·· 
ln1f'l,rT: _:,·':ur ,>l!(l Tta!l,·t t;11rn 

1,ir,:m,1:. l't ;1,,:,s1 / St•ti{· 

srn1~11mo 
DOCUi\-mnrs: 

B/L m Mrrnift.;t N'o. 

"' 
Shipper fl C<;;;f~~~l/ 

From:--~~-~·-· 

3_ 1 \9 I 

l~lo:.1!~<..l~l~ y-

1~3 ~0% 

l~ > k/2~ . , 
lJN.C w t)); fl,, S<:.,~c;o) DlA~ 

~rl u_.el' (lj.e,L)H' r-i.;\c~r n_Qc:P. 

__ . __ Tn: 
U:3E 'TP,tE 2,1A:.'iDAHD .n no:,u: TFR_,'\HX.,\L (llj",r ,\:J,1•'' 



ATTACHMENT "D" 



~-- r,DRIVER:!H!!ILY LOG 
~I -f?9~:l l!~GI_iij 

Total Mi!i:.:t> Drhin;: Tod:,r foLti :itik,1µ,1~ Today 

Trt1ddfrnctor anti T1ailer Ninnben,- or 
Lit'CJH.i! i'tHr\;,1 / St+1lc (sh1Y,\' t·at:h unit; 

f lf7r,,Z7 
:fl (&7qt; ( 
SH~'l{~fO(f 
flOCU!lrENTS:-rx [f,I\{.{ / () / 

B/L or Mnnlfest No. 
ur 

Shipper & Commodily 

Vrmu: 

/62,, 

__ To: 
USE TIME 81'ANUARD Nr IIOME Tl.mMIN;\L 

8527 

RECAP 
Cvnp.f-t-lt ll 

nu] nf ..,.,,t..d•J. 

011 ,1ui 1 11:,,.,., 
t. :,. ;1•'' I 

Jir '"' I I, ); 

70 Uom/ 
8 D•y 

llrh'rr,. 

·'-0 .. ,~~. i---: .. 
•llltJ\1.-.1: 

!!,_ __ 
l1.1L l ··.I-.-

1,r.:.,,1: .. 1 
{f;IJ -• \.' 

r.,! ,j ~. , .r, • 7 

,11'1 '.....c ~1 ~ ' , : 
lrclw'.,t.:,. t,~1,y 

110 Hout/ 
7 llo.y 

Orh·c-r,. 

d,,, 1 ln!, '), 
1,>:1 

1, ,, .1~ • 

Ii.;-. !!•·I 

! ,·r. ""'.".-\• 

C. 
11,·11·.,,1,,.,. 

1;,;'T':;?,r::, 



ATTACHMENT "E" 



~. DR.IV~R~.!H~!•L~ L~G-
~, ____ 1 I 771/ )Y\ ~ --a- -i- -- - --

- -------- -- - --- -
Tt I !;/Tr .. u lui ..iJHI rant', Numiil•rt~ Ill 

Licr11,,,. l'ln!clsl I Stal<' (show c.!<'h unil) 

SHIPPING 
DOClll',IBNTS: 

B/1, or Manifest No. 
OT 

RECAP 
~(L "Jil 

c.n..cl o-1 w;:-yk..J.i7, 

C~...!':.~t:r,..­
' -~~ ;~· ': ,,:::i'. 
li.:: •1 ,I/, i1 

70 Hour/ 
B D•y 

DriVcfJi: 

·~ t, ••JI , 1- ✓li 



ATTACHMENT "F" 



HUBER SAND CO. 
P.O. BOX 1359 

GARDEN CITY, KS 67846 
Day 275-7601 Night 276-7986 or 276-8049 

SOLD BY 

NAME 

BILLING ADDRESS 

CITY. 
l 

ORDERED BY 

DATE 

0 CASH tJ:: CHARGE 
i "\ 

0 C,O,D, D PAID OUT 

I ) 

0 MDSE, RETD 

D PD. ON ACCT, 

QUAN. DESCRIPTION 
t I 

! 

20 

AMOUNT 

-=nE=CE"'="1=vE=o-=ay,.,.-,-------------TOTAl·..c..·· -~-
f t ' } 

! I i l 

Huber 69M Groon 4 part 

7~1/oa_ 
Not Responsible For Any Damage Past Curb 

SYRACUSE, KS 



HUBER SAND CO. 
P.O. BOX 1359 

GARDEN CITY, KS 67846 
Day 275-7601 Night 276-7986 or 276-8049 

SOLD BY DATE 
l \ 

NAME 
) 
,' 

BILLING ADDRESS 

CITY 
I 

ORDERED BY 

0 CASH "Q.'CHARGE 
/'\ 

0 C.O.D. b PAID OUT 

! 

I I 
( 

I ! 

D MOSE.RHO 

0 PO. ON ACCT 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

19-TRAM-059-PEN 
I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on _________ _ 

DONNA MEINERT, EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
HUBER SAND, INC. 
PO BOX 1359 
GARDEN CITY, KS 67846-1359 
Fax: 620-275-7542 
hubersand@hsi.kscoxmail.com 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a. latif@kcc.ks.gov 

ISi DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

08/22/2018




